

SOPHIE BRADLEY

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

UK / REMOTE



Newquay, Cornwall UK

+44 (0) 07891 028 481

www.sophiebradley.com

sophiebradley.dev@gmail.com

<https://github.com/sophbradley>

www.linkedin.com/in/sophiebradley

PROFILE

After 11 years working in the pharmaceutical industry I am transitioning into frontend development. I love to learn and have completed several frontend courses with SheCodes. These have included learning React JS and responsive web development, and applying these to projects. Recently I have built a [React-based weather application](#) and a [dictionary application](#), using APIs.

I have extensive experience working independently and in teams; within my department, across a cross-departmental project team, and with clients.

Outside of work I love to read and travel. I love experiencing new places and cultures, and am fortunate to have visited some amazing places in my life! I recently visited Costa Rica, and loved it so much I used it as inspiration for a [responsive web development project](#).

EXPERIENCES

May2022-Present **Syneos Health**
Senior Safety & PV Specialist

- recently involved in performance quality testing for a database migration, including weekly status review calls with database specialists and transition vendor
- workflow manager - providing oversight of case data processing tasks by team members, to ensure compliance with internal and regulatory timelines
- report preparation for case status discussions with clients
- attending weekly meetings with project team and clients to discuss project activities

Mar2018-Apr2022 **Syneos Health**
Safety & PV Specialist II

- processing data received from clinical trial sites into database
- quality review of data entered by colleagues
- training and mentoring of new team members
- oversight and review of project finances regarding Safety tasks, and related discussions with project managers and clients

CERTIFICATIONS

SheCodes

Mar 2023 | Advanced React Development

Feb 2023 | React Development

Dec 2022 | Advanced Responsive Web Development

Dec 2022 | Advanced Web Development

Oct 2022 | Responsive Web Development

Oct 2022 | Frontend Development

EDUCATION

Falmouth University

2017 - 2020 | MA in Photography

Exeter University

2004 - 2007 | BA in Drama & Theatre Arts

SKILLS & TOOLS

- Frontend development
- React.js
- API integration
- Responsive development
- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript
- GitHub
- Netlify
- VS Code
- NPM

REFERENCES

Upon request